
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, 
IECHYD A LLES 

 
2.00 PM DYDD IAU, 13 MAI 2021 

 
O BELL DRWY TEAMS 

 

 
Rhaid gosod pob ffôn symudol ar y modd distaw ar gyfer parhad y 

cyfarfod 
 

Rhan 1 
 

1.  Croeso a galw’r rhestr   
 

2.  Cyhoeddiad y Cadeirydd   
 

3.  Datganiadau o fuddiannau   
 

4.  Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol  (Tudalennau 5 - 10) 
 

5.  Craffu Cyn Penderfynu   
Dewis eitemau priodol o agenda’r Cabinet ar gyfer craffu cyn 
penderfynu (amgaeir adroddiadau ar gyfer yr Aelodau Craffu). 
 

6.  Blaenraglen Waith  (Tudalennau 11 - 24) 
 

7.  Blaenraglen Waith Bwrdd Gofal Cymdeithasol, Iechyd a Lles y 
Cabinet (wedi'i chynnwys ym mhapurau Bwrdd y Cabinet)   
 

8.  Eitemau brys   
Mynediad i gyfarfodydd i benderfynu a ddylid gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o'r eitem ganlynol yn unol ag Is-adran 100a(4) a (5) Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972 a'r paragraffau eithriedig perthnasol o Ran 4 
Atodlen 12a y Ddeddf uchod. 
 

 



K.Jones 
Prif Weithredwr 

 
Canolfan Ddinesig 
Port Talbot Dydd Gwener, 7 Mai 2021 
 
 
 
Aelodaeth y Pwyllgor:  
 
Cadeirydd: L.M.Purcell 

 
Is-gadeirydd: 
 

C.Galsworthy 
 

Cynghorwyr: 
 

A.P.H.Davies, O.S.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, A.N.Woolcock, 
C.Edwards, W.F.Griffiths, H.C.Clarke a/ac 
N.J.E.Davies 
 

 
 
Nodiadau:  
 
(1) Os yw aelodau'r pwyllgor neu'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor 

am gynnig eitemau perthnasol i'w cynnwys ar yr agenda cyn 
cyfarfodydd y dyfodol, rhaid iddynt roi gwybod i'r Prif 
Weithredwr/Cadeirydd 8 niwrnod cyn y cyfarfod.  

 
(2) Os yw'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor am fod yn bresennol ar 

gyfer eitem o ddiddordeb, mae'n rhaid rhoi rhybudd ymlaen llaw 
(erbyn 12 hanner dydd ar y diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod).  Gall y rhai nad 
ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor siarad ond nid oes ganddynt hawl i 
bleidleisio, cynnig nac eilio unrhyw gynnig. 

 
(3) Fel arfer, ar gyfer trefniadau cyn craffu, bydd y Cadeirydd yn argymell 

eitemau gweithredol sydd ar ddod i'w trafod/herio.  Mae hefyd yn 
agored i aelodau'r pwyllgor ofyn i eitemau gael eu trafod - er y 
gofynnir i'r aelodau ddewis a dethol yma o ran materion pwysig. 

 
(4) Gwahoddir aelodau perthnasol Bwrdd y Cabinet hefyd i fod yn 

bresennol yn y cyfarfod at ddibenion Craffu/Ymgynghori. 
 



(5) Gofynnir i aelodau'r Pwyllgor Craffu ddod â'u papurau ar gyfer Bwrdd 
y Cabinet i'r cyfarfod. 

 
 



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



- 1 -

10421

Social Care Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee

(Committee Rooms A/B - Neath Civic Centre)

Members Present: 1 April 2021

Chairperson: Councillor L.M.Purcell

Vice Chairperson: Councillor C.Galsworthy

Councillors: A.P.H.Davies, O.S.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, A.N.Woolcock, 
C.Edwards, H.C.Clarke and N.J.E.Davies

Officers In 
Attendance

A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, K.Warren, J.Hodges, 
R.Davies, C.Howard, L.Morris, C.Davies and 
T.Davies

Cabinet Invitees: Councillors A.R.Lockyer and P.D.Richards

1. Declarations of Interest

The following member made a declaration of interest at the start of
the meeting:

Councillor C. Galsworthy She is a personal assistant and 
has dispensation to speak and 
vote.

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 3rd December 
2020, be approved.

3. Pre-Decision Scrutiny

The committee chose to scrutinise the following cabinet board items:

Annual Update on the Supporting People Local Commissioning

Tudalen5

Eitem yr Agenda4



- 2 -

10421

Plan

Members were presented with an update on the annual Supporting 
People Local Commissioning Plan, as detailed within the circulated 
report.

The Committee commended Neath Port Talbot Council’s IDVA 
(Independent Domestic Violence Advisors) team, due to them being 
in receipt of a 2021 High Sheriff of West Glamorgan Award for their 
work in supporting victims of domestic violence throughout the 
pandemic. 

Members were pleased to see the inclusion of case studies within the 
plan. They also commended the inclusion of the suggested actions 
from the service users which were detailed on page 27 of report. 

The Committee noted that before the start of the current pandemic, 
the Council was under Welsh Government direction to produce a new 
4-year Housing Support Programme Strategy by the end of 2020, 
superseding the Supporting People Local Commissioning Plan, this 
would have also addressed all Council spend on homelessness 
prevention and other housing related support activity. However, due 
to the pandemic the Council was offered an extension to produce the 
new strategy. Officers clarified that the extension was until the end of 
2021 and not 2022 as detailed within the report. 

Following this information, members discussed the opportunity to 
have further involvement in scrutinising the development of this 
strategy at earlier stages. Officers welcomed the approach and 
confirmed that this approach would be included in the development 
stages. 

Discussions took place around the intervention of homelessness 
within Neath Port Talbot. Officers informed members that due to the 
impacts of the pandemic homelessness was still a concern within 
Neath Port Talbot. It was noted that the Councils strategy on 
homelessness needs to consider the prevention of homelessness in 
the first instance.

Members discussed that there was no central referral point for mental 
health or domestic abuse cases and asked for clarity. Officers 
confirmed that this was currently on their agenda and would be 
considered as part of the remodelling of Adult Services.

Tudalen6



- 3 -

10421

Members highlighted their concern on the accessibility to the 
consultation page on the Neath Port Talbot website. Officers 
confirmed that they would look in to this and rectify the issue.  

Following scrutiny, the committee was supportive of the proposals to 
be considered by cabinet board.

Quality Assurance Framework for the Provision of Learning
Disability and Mental Health Supported Living Services in Neath
Port Talbot.

To present Members with the proposed Quality Assurance 
Framework and seek approval to conduct a 90-day public 
consultation.

Member’s requested that officers reconsider their approach at easy 
reads, due to the content of them being too advanced.  

The Integrated Impact Assessment was discussed, officers provided 
reassurance that if there were to be any negative impacts identified 
that these impacts would be brought back to a future meeting for 
discussion. 

Following scrutiny, the committee was supportive of the proposals to 
be considered by cabinet board.

4. Forward Work Programme 2020/21

Members noted that the format of the Scrutiny Forward Work 
Programme had been updated to include all Scrutiny Committees, 
enabling members to have an overall insight of the areas that were 
being scrutinised across the Council. It was also noted that the 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme will be referenced on future 
Scrutiny Agendas to consider pre-scrutiny. 

Officers requested further clarity around the request for a report on 
the Impact of dischargers from hospitals on the availability of care 
packages, an update on Delayed Transfer of Care (DTOCS). 
Members agreed to delay the item to a future date following a 
discussion, gathering further clarity of the specific detail members 
require to be included within the report at a future Forward Work 
Programme session. 

Tudalen7



- 4 -

10421

Following the discussion, members noted the Forward Work 
Programme.

5. Access to Meetings

RESOLVED: that pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the 
Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded for the following items of business 
which involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph14 of Part 4 
of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

6. Update Report on Housing Options and Homelessness (Exempt 
under Paragraph 14]

Members were provided with an update on the impacts that Covid-19 
has had on Housing Options and Homelessness within Neath Port 
Talbot, as detailed within the private circulated report.

Following scrutiny, the report was noted. 

7. Pre-Decision Scrutiny of Private Item/s

The committee chose to scrutinise the following private cabinet board 
items:

Disabled Facility Grant Waiver

Members received information in relation to a disabled facility grant 
waiver request as detailed within the private circulated report. 

Following scrutiny, the committee were supportive of the 
recommendation to go to Cabinet Board. 

Future of Trem Y Glyn Residential Care Home 

Members were provided with an update of the future of Trem Y Glyn 
Residential Care Home, as detailed within the private circulated 
report. 

Tudalen8



- 5 -

10421

Following scrutiny, the committee were supportive of the 
recommendation to go to Cabinet Board.

CHAIRPERSON

Tudalen9



This page is intentionally left blank

Tudalen10



1 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY 

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 

 

March 2021 – 2022 

 
 

  

T
udalen11

E
item

 yr A
genda6



2 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

CONTENTS 

COMMITTEE 
 

Officer Responsible 

 
Cabinet Scrutiny Committee  
 

 
Charlotte Davies / Chloe Plowman 

 
Education, Skills and Culture Scrutiny Committee  
 

 
Charlotte Davies 

 
Leisure and Culture Scrutiny Sub Committee 
 

 
Charlotte Davies 

 
Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 
 

 
Charlotte Davies 

 
Regeneration and Sustainable Development Scrutiny Committee  
 

 
Chloe Plowman 

 
Community Safety and Public Protection Scrutiny Sub Committee 
 

 
Chloe Plowman 

 
Streetscene and Engineering Scrutiny Committee  
 

 
Chloe Plowman  

 

T
udalen12



3 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

Cabinet Scrutiny Committee (All starting 2pm unless otherwise stated) 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

8th March 
 

Budget Special (please see Cabinet FWP for items) 
 

Hywel Jenkins  

  

16th March Please see Cabinet FWP for items  
  

7th April Meeting cancelled    

  
12th May  Please see Cabinet FWP for items   

  
2nd June Items to be confirmed   

  

30th June  Items to be confirmed  
  

28th July  Items to be confirmed   
  

1st September  Items to be confirmed   
  

22nd September  Items to be confirmed   

  
20th October  Items to be confirmed   

  
17th November  Items to be confirmed   

T
udalen13



4 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

  

15th December Items to be confirmed  

  
2022   

12th January  Items to be confirmed   
  

9th February  Items to be confirmed   

  
9th March Items to be confirmed   

  
6th April Items to be confirmed  

  
4th May  Items to be confirmed   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen14



5 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

Education, Skills and Culture Scrutiny Committee (All starting 2pm unless otherwise stated) 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

18th March  Update Report on Libraries  
 

Andrew Thomas  

Report on the work of Cynnydd and the Wellbeing 
Service 
 

Andrew Thomas  

29th April Meeting cancelled   
  

10th June  Items to be confirmed   
  

22nd July  Items to be confirmed   

  
2nd September  Items to be confirmed   

  
14th October  Items to be confirmed  

  

25th November  Items to be confirmed   
  

2022   
6th January  Items to be confirmed   

  
17th February  Items to be confirmed   

  

T
udalen15



6 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

31st March  Items to be confirmed   

  
 

To be scheduled in:  

 Update on Leisure - Andrew Thomas/Paul Walker 

  

T
udalen16



7 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

Leisure and Culture Scrutiny Sub Committee (All starting 2pm unless otherwise stated) 
 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

1st July  Items to be confirmed  
  

23rd September  Items to be confirmed   

  
16th December  Items to be confirmed   

  
2022   

10th March  Items to be confirmed   
  

 

  

T
udalen17



8 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee (All starting 2pm unless otherwise stated) 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

1st April  Update on Homelessness  
 

Angela Thomas  

  

13th May    
  

24th June  Update Report on the impact of Covid-19 on 
Disabled Facilities Grants 

Angela Thomas 

  

29th July  Items to be confirmed   
  

16th September  Items to be confirmed   
  

21st October  Items to be confirmed  

  
9th December  Items to be confirmed   

  
2022   

20th January  Items to be confirmed   
  

3rd March  Items to be confirmed   

  
7th April  Items to be confirmed   

T
udalen18



9 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

  
 

To be confirmed: 

 Impact of dischargers from hospitals on the availability of care packages. An update on Delayed Transfer of Care (DTOCS) - Angela Thomas 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

T
udalen19



10 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

 

Regeneration and Sustainable Development Scrutiny Committee (All starting 10am unless otherwise 

stated) 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

16th April Trends in Domestic Abuse 
 

Claire Jones/Elinor Wellington 

  

14th May  Update Report on Active Travel  
 

Ceri Morris  

  

25th June Items to be confirmed   
  

30th July Items to be confirmed   
  

10th September Items to be confirmed   
  

22nd October Items to be confirmed  

  
3rd December  Items to be confirmed   

  
2022   

14th January Items to be confirmed   

  
4th March Items to be confirmed   

T
udalen20



11 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

  

8th April  Items to be confirmed   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen21



12 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

 

Community Safety and Public Protection Scrutiny Sub Committee (All starting 10am unless otherwise 

stated) 
 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

9th July Neath Town Centre Anti-Social Behaviour 
 

Elinor Wellington 

  
1st October  Items to be confirmed   

  

17th December 
(2.00 pm) 

Items to be confirmed   
  

2022   
18th March Items to be confirmed   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen22



13 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

 

Streetscene and Engineering Scrutiny Committee (All starting 10am unless otherwise stated) 

Meeting Date 
 

Agenda Item Contact Officer 

2021   

26th March Please see Cabinet Board FWP for items  
  

21st May Items to be confirmed   

  
2nd July Items to be confirmed   

  
24th September Items to be confirmed   

  
5th November Items to be confirmed   

  

17th December  Items to be confirmed  
  

2022   
28th January  Items to be confirmed   

  

11th March Items to be confirmed   
  

29th April  Items to be confirmed   
  

To be scheduled in: 

 Road Traffic Regulations – The Enforcement Service 

T
udalen23



14 
 

Scrutiny FWP V7 – 4 May 2021 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

T
udalen24


	Agenda
	4 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	Minutes

	6 Blaenraglen Waith

